From: Bob Walker

To: York. Andrew, Env. Health

Cc: Green George

Subject: Contact information - Digenova Trust 77 Glen, Oakland
Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:35:00 AM

Hi Mr. York

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me this morning. As | mentioned, this property is in
escrow and was scheduled to close on Thursday so any assistance providing the notice of
responsibility letter and / or work plan requirements would be greatly appreciated.

Property management company:

DeWolf Realty

4330 California Street
San Francisco, CA 94118
attn: Bill Talmage
415-221-2032

Brokerage contact:

GM Green Real Estate Inc.
George Green

1836 Union Street

San Francisco, CA 94123
415-608-6485

reen mareen.com

My contact information is below.
Please don’t hesitate to contact us anytime with questions or concerns.

Bob Walker

Realtor / Licensed Appraiser

(BRE: 01209683)

GM Green Real Estate, Inc. ;1836 Union St. ;San Francisco, CA 94123
415-819-1291 (C) | 415-923-6999 (X206) ;

rwalker@gmgreen.com
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